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IDENTIFICATION 

Property Name (if any): Spriggs Barn     

Address: 2780 Kearns Boulevard            

Date of Construction: c. 1916     City, County: Park City, Summit County, Utah  

Architect/Builder, if known: unknown    Tax Number: PCA-98-C-1-X     

Current Owner: Municipal Building Authority of Park City 

Legal Description (include acreage): BEG AT THE W 1/4 COR OF SEC 3,T2SR4E,SLBM; & RUN TH ALG THE C/L 

OF SEC 3, N 89*58'08" E 1253.42 FT; TH S 29*40'01"E 581.91 FT; TH S 20*43'54" E 811.06 FT;TH S 22*03'37" E 

593.43 FT; TH N 75*06'40" E 211.20 FT; TH N 66*26'54" E 413.08FT; TH ALG THE C/L OF SEC 3 S 0*19'28" 

W806.88 FT M/L TO THE R/W LINE OF STATE ROAD U-248 & TO A PT ON A 1382.89 FT CURTO TH RIGHT, 

WHOSE RAD PT BEARS N 2*08'13' W; TH ALG THE ARC OF SD CUR & R/W347.64 FT THRU A CENTRAL 

ANGLE OF 14*24'13"; TH ALG THE R/W LINE OF U-248 S 84*16'00" W 981.70 FT M/L; TH ALG THE E LN OF 

THE MIDDLE SCHOOL ANNEXATION PLAT(ENTRY #239565 RECORDED 10-1-85) THE FOLLOWING 7 

COURSES: 1) N 219.86 FT; TH2) N 52*48'40" W 181.41 FT; TH 3) N 28*55'47" W 842.01 FT; TH 4) N 29*20'53" 

W701.07 FT; TH 5) N 7*39'03" W 239.50 FT;TH 6) N 30*06'00" W 135.50 FT; TH 7) N89*41'22" W 322.59 FT; TH 

ALG THE W LINEOF SEC 3 N 0*18'38" E 542.83 FT TO THEPT OF BEG DESC CONT 77.8 ACRES 

EXCEPTINGTHE FOLLOWING DESC PARCEL OF REALPROPERTY IN SUMMIT COUNTY; BEG AT A PT 

S36*38'51" E 222.83 FT FR THE W 1/4 COROF SEC 3 T2SR4E, SLBM; & RUN TH N 63*59'08" E 230.00 FT; TH N 

34*43'35" E 52.86FT; TH N 88*59'08" E 200.00 FT; TH S 25*00'52" E 248.19 FT; TH S 49*59'08" W206.86 FT; TH 

N 42*00'52" W 345.26 FT; TH S 63*59'08" W 157.17 FT TH N 26*00'52" W 25.00 FT TO PT OF BEG CONT 2.0 

AC (LESS 2.15 AC 1264-704 PCA-98-C-1-X)BAL 73.65 AC 591-700 
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STATUS / USE 

Original Use: agriculture Current Use: agriculture   

Property Type:   National Register of Historic Places:  Evaluation:   

 Building    Eligible      Landmark Site 

 Structure    Ineligible      Significant Site                 

  Site     Listed, Date:     Non Historic   

 

DOCUMENTATION 

Photographs:   Research Sources: 

 Tax Photos    Sanborn Maps  City/ County Histories  Newspapers  

 Prints:    tax Card   Personal Interviews   Other: 

 Historic    Census Records  Park City Museum 

       

DESCRIPTION 

Architectural Style: Not applicable / Bank Barn        

No. Stories: 2     

Number of Associated Structures:   Accessory building(s). #   Structure(s). #  

Condition:   Good   Fair    Poor   Uninhabitable/Ruin 

Location:  Original location  Moved (Date: ,original location:  ) 

Materials: (Describe the visible materials)  

Exterior Walls: Board-and-batten siding     

Foundation: None and concrete      

Roof: Gable roof form         

Windows/Doors: None     

Additions:     Major   Minor   None 

Alterations:   Major   Minor   None      

Describe Additions/ Alterations (Dates):   

 

Essential Historic Form:  Retains       Does Not Retain 
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NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

(Briefly describe the property and its setting. Include a verbal description of the location; a general description of 

the property including the overall shape, number of stories, architectural style, materials, shape of roof; identify and 

describe any associated structures; identify any known exterior additions and/or alterations.) 

 

The Spriggs Barn was described in a 2006 Park City Historic Site Form as follows: 

 

“The Spriggs Barn is a two-level wooden gabled structure built presumably to house animals c. 1916. It is built into 

a hillside such that the east side is a single story on the hill side and the west side is two stories high. The floor on 

the east side is retained dirt and on the west side second floor, framed with wood joists. The lower level on the west 

side is also a dirt floor. The building is c. 3300 square feet. The ridge of the low-pitched roof runs north to south 

and the roof is gravel. Wall cladding is weathered unpainted board-and-batten wooden siding with various battens 

missing. 

 

There is a concrete foundation on the west side exterior wall. The rest of the framing rests directly on the soil. The 

roof is supported by framed “carpenter trusses” spaced at 24” on center. Doors throughout are unpainted 

weathered vertical planks with strap hinges. 

 

The west elevation has no openings on the top floor and nine regularly spaced square unglazed window openings 

on the ground level. There are also openings caused by failed cladding in several places. There appears to have 

been a door on the north side of the west elevation. The north and south elevation both have large door openings 

on the top level with two double doors and smaller double doors on the ground level. The north elevation also has a 

squared window on the first level. The same squared unglazed windows are found on the east elevation. Piles of 

dimensional weathered unpainted lumber, most likely exterior wall cladding, are found on the west side of the top 

floor. 

 

The building is located on the west side of a blacktopped road leading north from Kearns Boulevard to an athletic 

field and to the east of the Treasure Mountain Middle School and the Park City School District offices. Across 

Kearns Avenue to the south is a developed housing subdivision. The barn is situated on the side of a hill that slopes 

steeply upwards to the east. A small creek, Spriggs Creek, passes the building on the west. Also to the west of the 

barn are a cattle chute and an abandoned piece of farm equipment. 

 

A 2003 structural engineering report noted that the general condition of the building at that time was fair to 

marginal. The sloping grade has shifted over time and now rests against the walls on the lower level. Corrective 

work on the grade and the existing framing, as well as adding concrete foundations on the east and west walls was 

recommended to stabilize the structure. 

 

It is a contributing/eligible building and retains its historic integrity. The ranch house has been removed but the 

cattle chute, pond/creek, fencing and hillside allow it to retain a sense of its use and the context of the trout 

culture.” 
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SIGNIFICANCE 

Historic Era: 

 Settlement & Mining Boom Era (1868-1893) 

 Mature Mining Era (1894-1930) 

 Mining Decline & Emergence of Recreation Industry (1931-1962) 

 

Narrative Statement of Significance: 

(Briefly describe those characteristics by which this property may be considered historically significant.)  

To quote the 2006 Intensive Level Survey completed by Beatrice Lufkin at Park City Municipal Corporation: 

 

“The Spriggs Barn is the last remaining structure from the Spriggs ranch, an early twentieth century trout farming 

endeavor in Park City. Two co-owners of the Oak Saloon on Main Street in Park City, Henry Spriggs and James 

Crooks, purchased a half interest in an 80 acre piece of property from the homesteaders of the property, Hyrum & 

Jane Bates, in 1910 with the caveat that they must spend $3,000 to improve the land and water and establish a 

fish pond “for the propagation and raising of fish” before they received title to the property. The trout farm was duly 

established and Henry Spriggs traded a mining interest in Eureka to Crooks for this share of the land in 1920. 

Spriggs became the sole owner and built this barn, a shed for farm implements, and a ranch house as well as a 

series of ponds for the fish. He designed a unique water wheel to keep the fish from swimming into the neighboring 

poison creek. 

 

“Spriggs was a generous and popular Park City resident. He was involved in funding the Miners’ Hospital and the 

bandstand on Main Street. He was born in Brigham City in 1857, the son of John and Mary E. Spriggs, English 

emigrants to Utah. He grew up in Coalville and lived in the mining towns of Bingham and Eureka before moving to 

Park City. After his sudden death in 1930 at the annual Park City-Salt Lake City picnic, his niece, Nell Rhoades, ran 

the Henry Spriggs Company which included the Oak Saloon as well as the ranch. 

 

“The ranch and stream were sold in 1954 to D.A. Osguthorpe. The Park City Municipal Corporation purchased the 

Spriggs Ranch as well as the McPolin Farm from the Osguthorpes for $4.4 million in 1990. Today the barn, a cattle 

chute, and a piece of farm machinery are all that remain of the Spriggs ranch.” 
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PHOTOS  

(Provide several clear historical and current photos of the property as well as locational maps indicating the 

location of the property in relation to streets or other widely recognized features.) 

 



6 

Planning Department/ Park City Corporation 

 



7 

Planning Department/ Park City Corporation 

 

2780 Kearns Boulevard. Northwest oblique. October 2014. 

 

 

2780 Kearns Boulevard. West elevation. October 2014. 
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2780 Kearns Boulevard. Southwest oblique. October 2014. 

 

 

2780 Kearns Boulevard. Southeast oblique. October 2014. 
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2780 Kearns Boulevard. Southeast oblique. October 2014. 

 

 

2780 Kearns Boulevard. North elevation. October 2014. 
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2780 Kearns Boulevard (cattle chute). From north. October 2014. 

 

 

2780 Kearns Boulevard (fence). From south. October 2014. 
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MAPS 
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